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FY18-FY20 Request for Proposal (RFP) #7454 
 

 

 

Washtenaw Coordinated Funders Scoring Rubric (for Volunteer Reviewers) 
This rating guide will help you assess a proposal’s strengths, weaknesses and alignment with the funding priorities of the Washtenaw Coordinated Funders. 
Proposal scores are tools in the process, and importantly are not the sole factor by which funding award determinations are made. Please capture your notes as 
you review applications—questions, rationale for your ratings, and follow up questions to be posed to the applicant.   
 
Ensure that you have reviewed and have accessible the Program Strategies & Outcomes document while scoring proposals. 
 
Response Quality Definitions 
The below scale will be used to guide ratings of each review category.   

• Inadequate- Incomplete response. No alignment between the response provided and the core components of the rating category. 

• Low- Unclear response which insufficiently responds to the core components of a rating category. 

• Moderate- Clear response which adequately responds to most of the core components of a rating category. 

• High- Exceptionally clear and cogent. Fully responds to all core components of the rating category.   

Max. 
Points 

Category & Criteria Response Quality 

Program Description 
0 

(Inadequate) 
5 

(Low) 
10 

(Moderate) 
15 

(High) 

Reviewer Comments 
Perceived strengths and weaknesses of the 
response provided. Questions to the applicant. 

Reviewer 
Rating 

15 

Core Components: Higher scores will be awarded to proposals that 1. Connect how the 
proposed program aligns with and contributes to the organization’s mission; 2.Details 
the specific program components & demonstrate that they align with both the selected 
community outcome(s) and corresponding best practices/research for the selected 
program strategy/ies; 3. Clearly articulates the impact on a participant after successful 
completion of the program. 
 
Evaluative Question: How well has the applicant demonstrated a thorough 
understanding of the purpose, scope, and intended impact of their program/service? 
 
Reference Questions:  Q2-1 to Q2-4 

  

Availability of Same or Similar 
Services 

0 
(Inadequate) 

5 
(Low) 

10 
(Moderate) 

15 
(High) 

Reviewer Comments 
Perceived strengths and weaknesses of the 
response provided. Questions to the applicant. 

Reviewer 
Rating 

15 

Core Components: A fundamental element of sound program design is to understand 
and fill service gaps/unmet community needs. Higher scores will be awarded to 
proposals that articulate a strong knowledge of similar agencies/programs in their 
service area and how their program design makes them unique and/or meets an unmet 
need. 
 
Evaluative Question: How comprehensive is the applicant’s understanding of the needs 
in the community, the landscape of services, and the unique position of their proposed 
program/service? 
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Reference Questions:  Q3-1 to Q3-3 

Systems Participation 
0 

(Inadequate) 
3 

(Low) 
5 

(Moderate) 
10 

(High) 

Reviewer Comments 
Perceived strengths and weaknesses of the 
response provided. Questions to the applicant. 

Reviewer 
Rating 

10 

Core Components:  Systems level efforts can best be described as work an agency is 
involved with that seeks to break the status quo in the environment that its services 
currently operate in to support participant outcome achievement.  Higher scores will be 
awarded to proposals that 1) demonstrate engagement in systems level change and/or 
2) demonstrate relevant collaboration within a system and/or between systems that 
support participant outcome achievement.  
 
Evaluative Question:  To what extent does the applicant connect their agency’s systems 
level participation and efforts to the actual or intended outcomes of the proposed 
program/service? 
 
Reference Questions:  Q7-1 to Q7-3  

  

Accessibility 
0 

(Inadequate) 
1 

(Low) 
3 

(Moderate) 
5 

(High) 

Reviewer Comments 
Perceived strengths and weaknesses of the 
response provided. Questions to the applicant. 

Reviewer 
Rating 

5 

Core Components:  Planning for the accessibility of a program to a wide array of 
customers ensures that services are inclusive of diverse participant needs.  Higher 
scores will be awarded to proposals that articulate clear and appropriate plans which 
address barrier to services access by participants.   
 
Evaluative Question:  How well does the applicant address real or potential barriers for 
the priority population(s) that will increase the likelihood of outcome achievement?   
 
Reference Questions:  Q8-1 to Q8-6 

  

Program Management 
0 

(Inadequate) 
3 

(Low) 
5 

(Moderate) 
10 

(High) 

Reviewer Comments 
Perceived strengths and weaknesses of the 
response provided. Questions to the applicant. 

Reviewer 
Rating 

10 

Core Components:  A large part of ensuring that an investment will lead to participant 
outcome achievement lies in the demonstrated capability of the people who do the 
work.   High scores will be awarded to proposals that demonstrate an effective program 
management structure to achieve outcomes. 
 
Evaluative Question:  To what extent does the applicant have the human resources 
necessary to successfully implement and operate the proposed program/service for 
outcome achievement? 
 
Reference Questions:  Q9-1 to Q9-3 
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Measurement and Program 
Evaluation 

0 
(Inadequate) 

5 
(Low) 

10 
(Moderate) 

15 
(High) 

Reviewer Comments 
Perceived strengths and weaknesses of the 
response provided. Questions to the applicant. 

Reviewer 
Rating 

15 

Ensure that you have reviewed and have accessible the Program Strategies & 
Outcomes document while scoring this section. 
 
Core Components:  Program success is contingent upon a consistent and 
rigorous evaluation and outcome management process.  Higher scores will be awarded 
to proposals that identify an on-going program evaluation and outcome management 
process.  
 
Evaluative Question:  How well does the measurement and program evaluation plan 
support tracking all of the program outcomes for participants in the proposed 
program/service?  
 
Reference Questions:  Q11-1 to Q11-3; Q11-7 to Q11-26; Q11-27 to Q11-28 
 

Per the RFP Instructions: For each Outcome, applicants must select at least 
one Outcome Indicator (OI) to track progress towards each Outcome for that 
Program Strategy. Applicants may select up to two (2) Outcome Indicators for 
a given Outcome.  
 
Because this was a new structure and expectation for applicants this year 
(and potentially due to the limitation of the online form), we have observed 
varying levels of understanding and compliance with these instructions in the 
proposals submitted. As such, it's important to note that a proposal should 
not be scored higher or prioritized over another proposal simply for selecting 
a higher number of Outcome Indicators to measure. A proposal should not be 
penalized for failing to comply with these selection instructions.  

  

Max Points Possible (from Volunteer Reviewers) = 70  

 
 


